
 

 

 

 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board 
 

  

 

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, July 28th, 2020, at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Join Zoom Meeting  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87047645228?pwd=dWFzWUprdWdkRVNCUHBvNXVWL2VzUT09  

Meeting ID: 870 4764 5228  

Passcode: 136061  

One tap mobile 312-626-6799 

 

Called to Order       Lori Bassow  

Roll Call       Phyllis Wood 

*Excused Absences      Lori Bassow 

*Approval of Agenda      Lori Bassow 

*Approval of Previous Minutes     Lori Bassow  

*Equus June Invoice     Kendra Schaapveld  

*Fiscal Agent Invoice      Lori Gilpin  

Fiscal Agent June Reports    Lori Gilpin  

Bank Account      Miranda Swafford  

Summary of Funding     Miranda Swafford 

New Budgets      Miranda Swafford 

Update on Transfer Discussion    Miranda Swafford 

Input on Travel Policy     Miranda Swafford 

Other Business     

Public Comment  

Adjourn       Lori Bassow  

 

*Items Requiring a Vote   ** Items Requiring a Roll Call vote  

 

Accommodations 

Accommodations are available upon request for individuals with disabilities.  

If you need an accommodation, please contact: Miranda Swafford 

director@mississippivalleyworkforce.org or at 319-759-8980 

 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87047645228?pwd%3DdWFzWUprdWdkRVNCUHBvNXVWL2VzUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1627148000537000&usg=AOvVaw3bYMuT_8ZzNHnCEIgdN59z
mailto:director@mississippivalleyworkforce.org


 
 

 
 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board 
 
 

Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board   Page 1 of 3 
 

Finance Committee Meeting 
 

Wednesday, June 23rd, 2021 at 4:00 p.m., via Zoom  
 
Members Present:  Cory Bergfeld, Lori Bassow, Joni Dittmer, and Roger Pavey 
Members Absent: Angela Rheingans and Bob Bartles  
CEOs Present: Brad Quigley, Nathan Mather, and Jim Irwin  
Staff Present:  Miranda Swafford Executive Director, and Phyllis Wood Executive Assistant  
Fiscal Agent Staff: Lori Gilpin and Susan Coffey  
Service Provider Staff Present:  Cherisa Price-Wells -Regional Director, Kendra Schaapveld – 
Project Director, and Bob Ryan – Quality Assurance Specialist 
 
CALLED TO ORDER 
Bassow called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.  
 
QUORUM 
The committee had a quorum to conduct business.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCES  
None 
Unexcused Absences – Angela Rheingans and Bob Bartles 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
Dittmer made a motion to accept the agenda, seconded by Bergfeld, motion carried.  
 
APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES  
Dittmer made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, seconded by Bergfeld, motion carried.  
 
EQUUS MAY INVOICE  
Schaapveld gave an overview of the Equus May Financial Status Reports for the Rapid 
Response, Adult/DW and Youth program. Equus’s expenses for the month of May were as 
follows: Adult $68,296.58, DW $25,193.81, Youth $79,737.08, Rapid Response $5,377.59, and 
NDWG $1983.65. Bergfeld made a motion to approve Equus’s invoices, seconded by Dittmer, 
motion carried.  
 
FISCAL AGENT INVOICE 
Gilpin presented two invoices: IT Invoice $118.75; contractual time (83.75 hrs) for April 2021 
$4,823.05. Bergfeld motioned to approve, seconded by Dittmer, motion carried. 



 
FISCAL AGENT MAY REPORTS 
Gilpin presented SEIRPC May cumulative reports. Cumulative expenditures to date were as 
follows; Admin $148,320.67, Transition $20,388.30, Adult $608,102.90, DW $317,044.54, 
NDWG $5,952.47, OSY $399,902.70, ISY $83,921.37, and RR $49,776.15. 
 
REVIEW OF FISCAL AGENT MONITORING REPORT 
Swafford did not receive any information or guidance from IWD on how to conduct Fiscal Agent 
monitoring; made sure everything that came in went out; compared checks to register and 
reconciled with bank statements; summarized into the annual report; no monitoring findings; one 
area of concern which does not require corrective action. 
 
Gilpin addressed area of concern; information is exported from accounting software and 
formatted for readability; the review of exported data provides another layer of checks and 
balances. 
 
UPDATE ON FISCAL AGENT MEETING 
Swafford discussed how to improve efficiency moving forward and what all parties can do to 
contribute to improved efficiencies.  
 
Bassow reports Equus will have a full-time accountant in the Davenport office; discussed 
budgeting process and the multiple layers; SEIRPC would be the party to catch errors; discussion 
of money movement amounts within an aggregate between line items.  
 
BUDGET CHANGES DISCUSSION 

• Gilpin asked for clarification about movement of funds guidelines; requested to know 
when they move money; liked the budget modifications supplemental information 
provided by Equus this month about fund movement; would like to move forward for a 
few months with supplemental information about fund movement submitted with invoice.  

• Bassow asked for a legend for the colors used in the invoice spreadsheet. 
• Irwin expressed concern about monthly movement of funds and would like to not allow 

budget modifications at least for the first half of the year; is not comfortable with giving 
up control of oversight, doesn’t like the 5% outlined in the current contract that can be 
moved without approval but can live with it, and believes a better job of budgeting could 
be done to eliminate monthly movement; would like more conversation regarding less 
movement; would appreciate more information about IWD contract modifications. 

• Schaapveld explained unexpected changes, such as additional funding, were at the root of 
fund movement; provided detailed examples of why funds might be moved between line 
items; expressed concern if unable to move funds then it would create barriers to service 
which could hurt the image of IowaWORKS in the community; participants drive the 
service needs which makes budgeting difficult to predict; reviewed Budget Modifications 
supplemental information shared with Fiscal Agent. 



• Swafford informs that the Equus contact allows for movement between line items within 
an aggregate category of up to 5% without approval and is the strictest oversight of all 
Boards in Iowa; other Fiscal Agents in Iowa are only tracking total aggregate, so we are 
already providing the most oversight by looking at line items; there were 8 contract 
modifications from IWD and will provide more information about funding and contract 
modification to the committee moving forward; if we move to further limit fund 
movement then there needs to be a process for approval of budget modifications in place 
first so it does not hinder service delivery. 

• Bergfeld agreed to moving forward as is with the budget modifications supplemental 
documentation of fund movement; state we could not restrict fund movement. 

• Mather, and Quigley agrees with Irwin; limit the number of times we move the money in 
a years’ time; keep working to do less transferring as we move to a more normal. 

 
BOARD BANK ACCOUNT  
Swafford reported that the balance is currently $11,187.00, no changes from last month.  
 
OTHER BUSINESS  
There was no other business.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There were no public comments.  
 
ADJOURNED 
Bergfeld made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Dittmer, meeting was adjourned by 
Bassow at 5:32 p.m.  
 
 



























PY21 MVWA 
Budget 

Youth Adult Dislocated Worker NDWG 
PY20 Carryover  404,083.93 FY21 Carryover 115,348.64 FY21 Carryover  190,212.27 Program 267,250.64 
PY21 1,214,335.00 PY21 172,519.00 PY21 154,524.00 Admin $10,696.30 
Total  1,618,418.93 FY22 813,100.00 FY22  526,001.00 Total 277,946.94 
WEP Requirement 323,683.79 Total  1,100,967.64 Total  870,737.27 

OSY Requirement 1,213,814.20 
Rapid 
Response 

Expenses  Expenses Expenses Program 14,866.20 

Contracted To Equus 1,294,735.14 
Contracted To 
Equus 880,774.11 

Contracted To 
Equus 696,589.82 

One Stop Operator 33,333.00 One Stop Operator 33,333.00 One Stop Operator 33,333.00 Transition 
Sub-Leases 40,000.00 Sub-Leases 35,000.00 Sub-Leases 35,000.00 Admin 2,059.66 
Board Staff  19,327.53 Board Staff  19,327.53 Board Staff  19,327.53 
Total Expenses 1,387,395.67 Total Expenses 968,434.64 Total Expenses 784,250.35 Overall Budget 

Youth  1,618,418.93 
Remaining Balance 231,023.26 Remaining Balance 132,533.00 Remaining Balance 86,486.92 Aduld 1,100,967.64 

DW 870,737.27 
Admin 473,726.54 
RR 14,866.20 
NDWG 277,946.94 
Transition  2,059.66 
Total Budget  4,358,723.18 



Link to Equus G/L Summary
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/cupwiulczjeamcomrkd6i/MS-Valley-IOWA-Equus-GL-Detail.xlsx?
dl=0&rlkey=j5j5kgim9tknmo0om5vvn6q5b

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fi/cupwiulczjeamcomrkd6i/MS-Valley-IOWA-Equus-GL-Detail.xlsx?dl=0&rlkey=j5j5kgim9tknmo0om5vvn6q5b


Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board 

Program Year 21 Board Admin Budget 

Approved: mm/dd/yyy  

Income  
PY20 Carryover 45,645.54 
FY21 Carryover 108,030.00 
PY21 171,263.00 
FY22  148,788.00 
Total Admin  473,726.54 

Expense  
Board Staff 135,292.74 
Fiscal Agent  72,500.00 
Professional Fees  3,000.00 
Information Technology 2,800.00 
Legal Expenses  5,000.00 
Dues and Subscriptions  10,000.00 
Equipment Under $5,000 3,000.00 
Insurance  2,200.00 
Outreach 15,000.00 
Meeting Expenses  2,500.00 
Postage and Printing  7,000.00 
Supplies  2,500.00 
Telephone  360.00 
Mileage and Travel  20,000.00 
Conferences and Training 15,000.00 
Special Initiatives  15,000.00 
Other  162,573.80 
Total  473,726.54 



PY21 Admin Budget Narrative 

Board Staff - The total amount of board staff salary and benefits equals $199,636.65. $6361.32 
will come from the National Dislocated Worker Grant (NDWG). $57,982.59 of staff time will be 
spent on program related activities and will be split across the Adult/DW and Youth funding 
streams. The remaining $135,292.74 will be spent on board admin activities and charged to this 
board budget.  

Fiscal Agent – The CEOs approved a rate of $72,500 with Southeast Iowa Regional Planning 
Commission to perform the Fiscal Agent functions for period of July 1, 2021 – June 30, 2022.  

Professional Fees - Fees related to filing annual IRS forms and other financial documents, or 
professional services needed.  

Information Technology – Includes but is not limited to costs of website maintenance and email 
domain, Zoom subscriptions, Microsoft 365 Business,  DoodlePoll, and IT support. Also, 
included is a hot spot monthly fee and device.  

Legal Fees - Fees associated with review of contracts and legal documents, along with other 
unknown legal fees.  

Dues and Subscriptions– This includes memberships to all of the Chambers of Commerce 
throughout the 8-county area, National Association of Workforce Boards (NAWB), National 
Association of Workforce Development Professionals (NAWDP), Association of Iowa 
Workforce Partners (AIWP) and other workforce related organizations.  

Equipment - Purchase of computer, other office equipment, and items with a serial number.  

Insurance – General Liability and Directors and Officers insurance to cover board members and 
CEOs.  

Outreach Expenses – Costs  for booths, Lunch and Learns, radio slots, print ads,  social media 
campaigns etc. Two outreach efforts in each county will be conducted. Costs associated with the 
disability Access Awareness Campaign and other outreach initiatives outlined in the MOU.  

Meeting Expenses – Fees for regularly scheduled workforce meetings including the cost of 
facilities, presenters, supplies etc.  

Postage and Printing – Cost of printing materials for meetings and record keeping purposes, 
along with brochures and other outreach material. Printing of resource guides and board 
manuals. Cost of mailing board related materials and information.    

Supplies – Office supplies including binders, paper, pens, etc.  

Telephone – Cost of a 1-800 that provides a professional messaging and options that direct to 
staff cell phones and centers.  

Mileage and Travel –  Including flight, hotel, ground transportation, cost to cover meals and 
other out of town related expenses for quarterly GLETA and Iowa Association of Workforce 
Boards (IAWB) meetings, conferences including the Youth Symposium, NAWDP, AIWP, 



NAWB conference and other related workforce related events. Travel within the MVWA to 
attend meetings for board staff and board members. The current IRS Mileage Per Diem rate will 
be used and adjusted as necessary, currently at $0.56.  

Conferences and Training - Professional development opportunities for board staff and board 
members including but not limited to registration fees for the Youth Symposium, NAWDP, 
AIWP, and NAWB. Fees associated with professional development webinars for board staff. 
Fees to coordinate a minimum of two in-person board trainings each year including facilities, 
presenters, supplies, etc.  

Special Initiatives – Funding to support sector initiatives, special projects in partnership with 
Chambers of Commerce, Economic Development entities, and other community partners.  

Other – Other costs that do not fit into any of the above categories.  

 



ROUGH DRAFT – SEEKING INPUT ONLY 
 

Travel Policy 
 

Approved:  
 
Effective Date:  
 
Purpose 
Establish a travel policy for reimbursement of expenditures incurred in the performance of duties 
by the Mississippi Valley Workforce Development Board (MVWDB) for board staff, board 
members, committee members and CEOs, herein after referred to as “representatives”. 
 
Background  
The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) allows reimbursement of travel costs 
incurred in the performance of administrative functions. Reasonable travel costs necessary to 
effectively manage the grant, provide oversight, and measure program effectiveness are 
allowable. 
 
Policy 
It is the policy of the MVWDB to reimburse individuals for travel expenses incurred in the 
performance of duties under WIOA. Such reimbursement must meet requirements outlined in the 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR).  
 
Guiding Principles 

 Reimbursement for travel is authorized for official MVWDB and nonprofit corporation 
business within the budgetary limits established in the annual budget.  

 A travel expense form must be completed by anyone requesting reimbursement. 
 The completed form should be submitted to the MVWDB Executive Director or their 

designee for approval and processing. Expense forms should be submitted no less 
frequently than monthly.  

 No reimbursement will be provided if the traveler receives reimbursement through other 
sources.  

 All incurred expenses must be supported by adequate documentation. (Conference 
or meeting agendas, invoices, hotel bills, receipts, etc.) See 2 CFR Part 225  

 Obtain written permission from executive director or board chair prior to travel unless 
specifically related to normally scheduled meetings, trainings, or routine business.  

 Guard against questionable costs (extravagant meals/hotels). 
 The MVWDB is a fiscal recipient and is the custodian of federal funds, which must 

be safeguarded and used only for legitimate business purposes. 
 “Reasonable costs. A cost is reasonable if, in its nature and amount, it does not exceed 

that which would be incurred by a prudent person under the circumstances prevailing at 
the time the decision was made to incur the cost.” 2 CFR Part 225 Appendix A 
 

Mode of Travel  
 MVWDB representatives are expected to select a mode of transportation, which is least 



expensive, taking into consideration both time and distance involved.  
 A receipt will be required for travel by common carrier such as air, rail, or bus. 

Reimbursement will be for actual cost.  
 Air travel, when necessary, should be obtained at the lowest possible customary 

standard (coach or equivalent fare). 1 checked bag is an allowable cost.  
 The use of rental cars should only be used under very specific circumstances and must 

have prior written approval from the MVWDB Board Chair.  
 

Mileage Reimbursement 
 Miles driven should be calculated using the individual’s home address as the 

starting point and should exclude personal commute miles. Return trips should use 
the site of the MVWDB involved business as the starting point and the individual’s 
home address as the ending.  

 The mileage reimbursement rate is calculated to assist with fuel costs as well as wear 
and tear on the automobile. 

 The current GSA per diem rate will be used  
 A Google map showing actual miles must be submitted with the travel reimbursement 

form.  
 
Lodging  

 If the event in question is hosted at a hotel, the negotiated conference rate may be 
acceptable but should be approved in advance by the MVWDB Executive Director if 
the rate exceeds the GSA per diem rate for lodging. Tips and room service fees are 
considered part of per diem and are not reimbursable. 

 Any out of state lodging must be approved at least 14 days in advance by the Executive 
Director/Board Chair.  

 The specific location rate will be determined using the GSA rate and adhered to 
whenever possible. When the GSA rate cannot be followed written explanation of why 
will be required.  

 
Meals 
The costs of meals and refreshments are allowable with conditions. However, in accordance with 
the authorities cited above, costs can be incurred only when necessary and reasonable for the 
proper and efficient performance and administration of a grant award.  While the allowability of 
such costs is determined on a case-by case basis, it is important to consider:  

 The reasonableness of the aggregate costs to demonstrate that Boards have acted with due 
prudence in circumstances, considering their responsibilities to the government unit, its 
employees, the public at large, and state or Federal Government and;  

 Aggregate costs periodically-e.g., over a 12-month period-to identify needed changes to 
the policies in order to avoid incurring individual and aggregate costs that appear 
excessive or lavish.  

 Tips are allowable up to 15% and no alcoholic beverages are permitted. 
 Meals will be reimbursed up to the GSA per diem rate for the specific location. 

Examples of when a reasonable need arises to incur such costs include, but are not limited to, the 
following:  

 Allowable costs of meals incidental to the cost of meetings and conferences where the 



primary purpose is the dissemination of technical information.  
 Costs of meals incidental to the cost of meetings and conferences are allowable when the

grantee incurs such costs in the process of conducting meetings or conferences with
external customers and other professional colleagues outside of the entity’s  organization.

 The cost of a “working lunch” with external customers and other colleagues is considered
“reasonable and necessary” when there is adequate documentation on the reason of
having the meeting during mealtime hours.

Miscellaneous Reimbursements: 
Like all disbursements of WIOA funds, reimbursements should be adequately documented, 
reasonable, directly or indirectly allocable to one or more grants. Miscellaneous expenses are 
those deemed necessary in the conduct of the official business of the MVWDB, which are not 
included in the categories of mode of travel, mileage, and meals. All miscellaneous expenses 
shall be claimed under the column heading "miscellaneous expense" on the travel form and be 
supported by sufficient documentation. A receipt for each and every transaction involving 
miscellaneous expenditures shall be provided. Receipts are required for such things as admission 
tickets, registration receipts, parking/taxi fees, stamp purchases, supplies, telephone calls and 
similar expenses. Some of the more common miscellaneous expenses are:  

 Fax copies  - Expenses incurred to send or receive information via fax for business
purposes shall be allowed. An actual receipt must be attached to the travel payment.

 Purchase of Supplies - The purchase of stationery and all other similar supplies shall
be allowed in emergencies warranting their use for handling of official business on
official travel and shall be submitted and certified on a travel payment with the proper
invoices or receipts attached.

 Collision Damage Insurance  - When renting an auto for MVWDB business, collision
damage insurance paid to the auto rental company is an allowable expense. To receive
reimbursement, the actual receipt must be attached to the travel claim.

 Laundry and Dry Cleaning  - Reasonable laundry and dry-cleaning expense is allowed
when the employee's travel exceeds five (5) working days. Actual receipt or
documentation on the hotel bill must be attached to the travel claim when it is the hotel
facilities that are utilized. Laundromats may be used to save money. Use of the
laundromat should be properly documented on the claim.

 Internet Access  - Internet access charges shall include an explanation for the business
purpose on the claim.

 Tolls, garage, and parking fees as a result of conducting WIOA business are
reimbursable with receipt.

The fiscal agent asked that the following section or something similar be included in the policy 

Reasonable Accommodations 
Employees with a variety of impairments may have difficulty traveling on the job. Employers 
must provide reasonable accommodations unless they can show that the accommodations pose 
undue hardship. An example of a reasonable accommodation may include paying for a driver’s 
meal when driving an employee who is blind to conduct MVWDB business. Any 
accommodation that will cost over $100 must be approved in writing by the MVWDB Board 
Chair.  

Equal Opportunity Programs/Employer – Auxiliary aids and services available upon request for 
individuals with disabilities 


	Blank Page



